
 

 

 
 
 
 

November 8, 2011 
 
 
Re: 11RFP80690K-MH 
Construction Management At Risk Services for Four (4) Branch Libraries 
 
 
Dear Bidders: 
 
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 1, hereby made a part of the above referenced  
RFP.   
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the RFP referenced above 
remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Mark Hawks 
 
Mark Hawks 
Assistant Purchasing Agent  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

11RFP80690K-MH  
Construction Management At Risk Services for Four (4) Branch Libraries 
 

Addendum No. 1 
 
This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original RFP 
documents as noted below: 
 
Questions: 
 
Question 1. Regarding the bid bond form, please confirm that I can insert “5% of the 
amount bid”; or are you looking for a specific dollar amount? 

 
Answer: Please refer to Section 8, page 8-1. Paragraph 2 reads, “…the bid bond shall 
not be less than 5% of the budget for the branch library in which the Proposer is 
submitting on.”  The branch budgets are located on page 8-1 of Section 8. 

 
Question 2. Are any general conditions or insurance costs to be included in the 
Construction Services Fee, Cost Proposal Form B?   
 
Answer: No.  No general conditions or insurance costs (including payment & 
performance bond costs) are to be included in this fee percentage.  As stated in 
General Conditions 00700, section 00700-94 Contract Amount, Item B,” The 
Construction Management Fee shall be the CM’s total compensation for all overhead 
not reimbursable as cost of the Work under section 00700-95, as well as total profit for 
Construction Phase Services.”  
 
Question 3. Is the CM Payment and Performance bond costs to be included in Cost 
Proposal Form - Form B - Construction Services Fee %? 
 
Answer: See answer to Question # 2 and General Conditions 00700, Section 00700-
95, Cost of the Work, Item A.. 
 
Question 4. What overhead costs are to be included in Cost Proposal Form - Form B 
Construction Services Fee %? 
 
Answer: Please refer to General Conditions 00700, section 00700-95, item B.   
 
Question 5. Please confirm the Bid Bond referenced in Cost Proposal Forms A & B is 
one of the same.  Please confirm only one original Bid Bond is required for each library? 
 
Answer: Only one original bid bond is required for each library. 
 
Question 6. Do you have a specific address for all four library locations? 
 
Answer: No 



 

 

11RFP80690K-MH  
Construction Management At Risk Services for Four (4) Branch Libraries 
 
Addendum No. 1 
 
Clarification: 

 
1. Please add the following to Section 00700 (General Conditions), 00700-92 (Scope of Work), A 

(Pre-Construction Phase Services), b (Review Reports): 
“CM shall incorporate Building Envelope Consultant reviews/reports as required by Section 
00700-110 (Building Envelope Consultant Services) into the CM’s Review Reports.” 
 

2. Please add the following to Section 00700 (General Conditions), 00700-92 (Scope of Work), B 
(Construction Phase Services), 3 : 
“m.  Building Envelope Consultant Services:  Construction phase services called out for in 
Section 00700-110, Building Envelope Consultant Services.” 

 
3. The attached LEED implementation Plan (Attachment 1) shall replace the LEED 

Implementation Plan that was issued with the RFP. 
 

 
4.  Replace Section 4, Evaluation Criteria with the document attached at the end of this 

addendum. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 
11RFP80690K-MH  
  
The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one (1) 
copy of this form with the proposal package to the Department of Purchasing & Contract 
Compliance, Fulton County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168, 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by the RFP due date and time  November 14, 2011 11:00 A.M. 
 
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1, __________ day of ____________, 
20__. 
 
________________________________ 
Legal Name of Bidder 
 
       
________________________________ 
Signature of Authorized Representative 
 
 
________________________________ 
Title 
 
 
 
 
 





































































 

Section 4 RFP #11RFP80690K-MH  
Construction Management at Risk Service for Three (3) New & One (1) Renovation/Expansion Branch Libraries  

   

4-1 

SECTION 4 
EVALUATION CRITERIA 

 
4.1 PROPOSAL EVALUATION – SELECTION CRITERIA 
 
Branch Library Proposer is offering _____________________________ 
 
The following criteria will be used to evaluate the proposals submitted in response to 
this RFP: 
 

Evaluation Criteria Weight 
 

Project Plan – Pre-Construction Services and Scheduling 
 

15% 

Project Plan – Construction Phase 
 

15% 

Approach to Providing a Best Value Project 
 

5% 

Relevant Project Experience 
 

10% 

Project Team Qualifications / Qualifications of Key Personnel 
 

15% 

Availability of Key Personnel 
 

5% 

Proposer Financial Information 
 

5% 

Location of Firm 
 

10% 

Disclosure Form & Questionnaire 
  

5% 

Local Community Subcontractor Recruiting 
 

2.5% 

Local Community Involvement 
 

2.5% 

Cost Proposal – Pre-Construction Costs 5% 

Cost Proposal – Construction Fee % 
 

5% 

                                                                   
                                                                       TOTAL POINTS 

 
100% 

 

  


